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Cert No. ACET210072

Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation (APSSDC)
Indo-Euro Synchronization (IES)

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

_ This certificate is awarded to
® Mr./Ms. Matcha Anitha Soni
of Aditya Engineering College
for successfully completing the Internship in

Advance certification on Emerging Technologies
During November 2021 - March 2022
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From: Leela Krishna Reddy Y <leelakrishna.y@apssdc.in>

Sent: Thursday, october, 2021 10:29 PM

To: Satish reddy Nallamilli <satish@aditya.ac.in>

Cc: DR.D.V.Rama Koti Reddy <doddarkr@apssdc.in>; raj.venkat@indoeurosync.com
<raj.venkat@indoeurosync.com>

Subject: Internship based program with International Certification
Dear sir,

Greeting of the Day !! .

It has been a constant endeavor of APSSDC under the vision of Honorobale Chief Minister
we are initiating Advanced Certification on emerging technologies program, which brought
opportunity industry training and International Internship Certification Programs for AP
students.

Now we are extending our arena in cooperation with our esteemed German-India

partners IndoEuroSync and IES academy along with a few other esteemed German university
and industry partners. We are here to share the online industrial training and internship
activity for CSE/IT,Mech Students.

As we are developing relevant programs from time to time by keeping in mind the
increasing importance of Training and Development, we are pleased to announce this
blended Training/Certificate Programmes with project linkage. These courses are developed
by leading experts and will be delivered in a Live and e-learning format. -

Please look into the attachment for more details about the program and its internal partners
for course delivery and certification. In order to consider your college to invite your students
for this program, reply back to this email with interest in participating and the “nomination
process” by end of this week. Also, nominate SPOC from your faculty for this particular
program for further communication about the timelines and detailed course structure.

For more information, please contact Chanakya K, AM-ADC, IES Academy
8686100696, consult@indoeurosync.com

With Regards
Y LEELA KRISHNA REDDY

(Associate General Manager)
A PSS D C (Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation) qI‘J_)\
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Department of Skills Development & Training, Government Of Andhra Pradesh
4th floor, G8J Infosight |Survey No. 78/2 | Tadepalli |Vijayawada - 522 501. Andhra

Pradesh
Mobile: 9160165555 e-Mail: leelakrishna.y@apssdc.in
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